Dominic Warren

From: Susan Albright

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 2:22 PM

To: Carol Moore; Cassidy Flynn; Dominic Warren
Cc: Rebecca Walker Grossman; John Oliver
Subject: would one of you docket this item for us?
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Docket item:

Councilors Albright, Grossman, Oliver request a discussion with the law department and each city department
regarding the use of revolving accounts with possible ordinance amendments if needed. The discussion will
focus on existing revolving accounts, compliance of each account with DLS regulations and other legal
requirements, known origin(s) of the accounts, and how the accounts are currently being used, in terms of
funds collected and dispensed. The goal is to review that the use of funds matches the ordinance governing
the fund and to amend the ordinances if needed to make them agree with the purposes of the fund and to
meet current state requirements that define revolving funds.

Susan Albright, President

Newton City Council
Councilor-at-Large, Ward 2



